Doug Noble

From: webrobot@americantch.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 04, 2007 12:00 AM

To: dnoble@americantcb.com

Cc: whgraff@americantch.com; murban@americantcb.com; marianne@americantcb.com;
tholman@americantcb.com

Subject: MESSAGE/ccssz/Q72WLANTUGBM_ATCB005083

From: Mr. Wong Eric (ccssz) mailto:eric.wong@tw.ccsemc.com; aven.zhou@cn.ccsemc.com; ericwong7788
@gmail.com; tillyping@gmail.com

1. The label for this application is updated and uploaded to the website, kindly FYI.

2. Please kindly review again to the updated EUT internal photo (final product should equipped NO USB
connector). The one uploaded before is good for modular testing only letting the module operate outside the
computer (HOST), and the grantee Chung Nam fully be advised that device certified under modular approval
shall only be used under the mobile device category and shall kept 20cm separation. FY1, the HOST device for
this module is a digital photo frame.

3. Recalling the answer of Q2, this device will be used with a digital photo frame and will be able to keep 20cm
separation under the typical usage environment. FY

4. The statements about the SAR report is removed and please kindly review the updated one just uploaded,
thanks!!

5. Since the project will be certified under modular approval, then no SAR report will be required in the exhibit
list, thanks!!

6. Please refer to the updated report.

7. This discrepancy is fixed before, please kindly confirmed again.



